
TOWN OF CARROLLTON 
P. O. Box 181 

Carrollton, Mississippi 38917 
Mayor:               Aldermen: 
   Annie Mae Wilson                Lisa Shook 
                     Houston Sanders 
Town Clerk:                 Allen Lee 
   Linda B. McGregor                Bernard Taylor  
                  Russell Wilson  
 

    December 6, 2011 
“AMENDED” 
TO:  All Board Members   
FROM: Annie Mae Wilson, Mayor 
RE:  Proposed Agenda December 6th, 2011 Board meeting 
     

1. Bring meeting to order and prayer, turn over to Vice-Mayor 
 

2. Approve Agenda                        
 

3. Minutes of last meeting 
 
4. Galen Shumaker   
 
5. Regina Givens, re: Tae-Bo Classes, Community House 
 
6. Letter from Betty Ray regarding dance classes, Community House 
 
7. Old Business: 

a. sidewalk progress 
b. Lori re: speed bump information 
c. Jerry Yates and whether or not to have him do ditches again 
 

8. New business: 
a. Linda:     1. Garbage contract 

2.Application from Pam Lee for CLG Committee 
3. To put in minutes: Questionnaire from Alton 

       Confirmation of services Alton                                
          does for Town 

b. Waste Management contract 
c. Allen - taxes 

         
2. Pay Bills  

 
3. Adjourn 

 



 


